Page 1 of 1

Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSHI/EID)

From: Scott Shearer [sas@csecorporation.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 4:36 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: FW: Request for Extension

Attachments: Proposed Rulemaking SCSR Request for Extention.pdf

From: Scott Shearer

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 4:19 PM

To: Tim R. Rehak (timothy.rehak@cdc.hhs.gov)'
Subject: Request for Extension

Tim
Please see attached request for extension.

Thanks
Scott A. Shearer
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CSE

Wednesday, April 08. 2009

Tim R. Rehak
NIOSH National Personal
Protective Technology
Laboratory
P.O.Box 18070
626 Cochrans Mill Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15236
Via email to timothy.rehak(a cdec.hhs.gov

NIOSH Docket Office

Robert A. Taft Laboratories,

MS-C34

4676 Columbia Parkway

Cincinnati, Ohio 45226

Via email to niocindocket@cde.gov !

RE: Docket #005 Public Comments:
Request for Extension of Comment Period Related to RIN 0920-AA 10 Approval Tests
and Standards for Closed-Circuit Escape Respirators; Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

Dear Mr. Rehak and NIOSH Docket Officer:

CSE Corporation manufactures the SR-100, a closed-circuit escape respirator approved for use
under 42 CFR Part 84 that is widely used in the mining industry. As a manufacturer whose products would
be subject to the rule being developed in this rulemaking, CSE is very much interested in submitting
comments to the proposed rule.

CSE personnel attended the March 23 public meeting held in this rulemaking and are actively
reviewing the information provided in the meeting. Because the meeting was held only recently and due to
operational demands, CSE would like to request that the public comment period be extended for an
additional 30 days in order to provide sufficient time to fully analyze the information presented in the
meeting and the notice of proposed rulemaking and to prepare substantive comments.

[f you have any questions, I may be reached at 412-856-9200. We appreciate your attention to this
matter.

Sincerely, '
J_ '.‘T ,.‘:z./,l
W A
Scott A. Shearer
President and CEO

CSE CORPORATION 600 Seco Road Monroeville, Pennsylvania 15146 Phone 412-856-9200 Fax 412-856-9203



